
1

Jones, Michael

From: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 February 2023 15:27

To: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk; Jones, Michael

Subject: Whitehouse Field

Attachments: Nelson Plant Hire Ltd - Whitehouse Field.pdf

Afternoon Both, 

 

Thank you for your previous email. In response to your queries regarding the progress of the application and 

communications with TVBC, please see the attached letter. If you have any further questions, please let me know.  

 

I am away for the rest of the week, returning next Tuesday, but will be happy to respond on my return.  

 

Kind regards, 

Matt Tanner BSc (Hons) MSc  
Senior Permitting Officer (Waste Deposit Team) 
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HT 
 

Matthew.Tanner@Environment-Agency.gov.uk 

Mobile: 07876 130613 
Pronouns: he/him (why is this here?) 
Typical hours : Monday – Friday, 7am – 3pm 
 

 

 

 

From: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk <info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk>  

Sent: 01 February 2023 13:29 

To: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk> 

Cc: 'Finch, Simon' <SFinch@testvalley.gov.uk>; 'Ferrier, Andrew' <AFerrier@testvalley.gov.uk>; 'Jones, Michael' 

<Michael.Jones2@tetratech.com> 

Subject: Whitehouse field. 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Matt, 

 

I hope you are well. I am yet to receive a reply to my last email but write again by way of update. 

 

I attended a meeting yesterday with the chief executive and Head of Planning of the LPA to discuss the above 

project, both were kind enough to accommodate me at the local council offices. For your information Simon Finch is 

currently the Head Of Planning & Building and Andrew Ferrier is currently the chief executive both for Test Valley 

Borough Council. 

 

As all parties fully understand the planning position has been fully confirmed previously by the planning 

inspectorate. The LPA also made reference within our meeting to certain enforcement notices which cannot be 

fulfilled until the works have been completed, The knock on effect, As you well know is that the works cannot be 


